

## PHGSA General Member Meeting

3-19-2012

Meeting called to order at 7:07 PM; last meeting minutes reviewed and approved by Carmen Gionta, seconded by Diane Steimer.

### Treasures Report – Doreen Pawlowski

Ending balance is \$11,139.76, after payments made to Carreen Jensen for copy fees for registration forms, Autograph Signs for roadside signs with information concerning registrations, Carreen Jensen for postage for mailing registration forms, and Cash for start up cash for registrations.

There have been no complaints concerning the extra \$15.00 for raffle ticket fees.

### Commissions/Fundraising – Gary Steimer

Hoagie forms will be handed out to managers on draft day. Concession stand needs to purchase a new cooler, stand up design. If anyone knows of one available, or has one they can get for the organization, please advise Gary with the information.

### Tournament – Mark Banas

Three letters have been submitted for team managers; Three more managers are needed, if interested, for the 8U, 12U, and 14U. Managers need to be in place before the beginning of the regular season, with April 12 being the deadline for letters to be submitted.

### Seniors – Tom Karlheim

Two managers have been approved for the following teams: Carmen Gionta for team Thunder, and Russ Stroschein for the new senior team. Will be meeting with new representative for Plum, on Wednesday, March 21<sup>st</sup>.

Placement of new team will be discussed and approved by the board, and reviewed at the next general membership meeting.

New senior team will be predicated on the number of girls who sign up for the senior division.

### Intermediate – Scott Davis

Need two managers by Saturday, March 24<sup>th</sup>. Teams needing managers are team Diamonds and team Heat. Scott will take team Cougars, if needed, to fill Diamond spot with a father who has two daughters on team already. TBA.

Tuesday gyms still going well. Girls were able to practice outside last week due to good weather. Last gym date will be March 27<sup>th</sup>.

Junior/Mighty Mites – Dale Banks

Jeff Bell reporting for Dale

All teams have managers assigned. Plum may have two teams that will play with PHGSA , similar to senior division, for the 8U division. Possible meeting with Plum representative on Thursday, March 22<sup>nd</sup>.

New Business – Jeff Bell

John Scaglione says fields are in good shape. Professional is coming to dress fields. Work party needed to help with pre season work, date TBA.

More girls are being requested for sign ups. Commissioners need to contact all managers, for returning players, and to get the word out for more girls to play.

Draft will be held on March 31<sup>st</sup>., at Trinity Church. Managers only to attend.

Motion made to adjourn meeting by Russ Stroschein, seconded by Ed Jensen. Motion carried and meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Carreen Jensen